BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE AGENDA
Tuesday, April 09, 2019 - 5:30 PM
Conference Room A

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for
the DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING, or for other accommodations for persons with
disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Peggy Hawker, City
Recorder at 541.574.0613.

The agenda may be amended during the meeting to add or delete items, change the order of
agenda items, or discuss any other business deemed necessary at the time of the meeting.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL/INTRODUCTIONS

C. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

D. PUBLIC COMMENT

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

E.1 Approval of the Minutes of Meeting of March 13, 2018

Bike Ped Comm March 13 Draft Minutes.docx

E.2 Approval of the Minutes of Meeting of April 10, 2018
Bike Ped Comm April 10 Draft Minutes.docx


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/181040/Bike_Ped_Comm_March_13_Draft_Minutes.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/181043/Bike_Ped_Comm_April_10_Draft_Minutes.pdf

F.1

F.2

F.3

F.4

OTHER BUSINESS

Bike to School Day - May 9 - Tomorrow!
Bike to School Day.pdf
LIABILITY RELEASE bike to school.pdf

OR Coast Bike Route Plan Update

Safe Routes to School Project Funding Update

Oceanview Drive Update
OceanviewConcepts_bypass.pdf
OceanviewConcepts_oneway.pdf
REVIEW QUESTIONS FOR STAFF
BICYCLE/PEDESTRIAN ACCIDENTS

COMMITTEE COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/181047/Bike_to_School_Day.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/181048/LIABILITY_RELEASE_bike_to_school.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/181050/OceanviewConcepts_bypass.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/181051/OceanviewConcepts_oneway.pdf

March 13, 2018
5:36 P.M.
Newport, Oregon

The City of Newport Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee met on the above date in
Conference Room A of the Newport City Hall. In attendance were Marsha Eckelman, Daniella
Crowder, Wendy Engler, Michael Rioux, and Chuck Forinash. Also in attendance was Rachel
Cotton, Associate Planner and Jenni Remillard, Parks and Rec. Not it attendance was Wendy
Henriksen, Susan Hogg, Jeff Pendleton, and Nicole Fields.

ROLL CALL
Cotton opened the meeting with a roll call. She asked for additions to the agenda.

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

Crowder asked to add a discussion about the gravel on Hwy 101 and Bay Blvd to the agenda.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF FEBRUARY 13, 2018

Cotton called for approval of the February 13, 2018 meeting minutes.

MOTION was made by Rioux, seconded by Forinash, to approve the minutes of February 13,
2018. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote.

BIKE TO SCHOOL DAY

Cotton introduced Jenni Remillard from the Newport Parks and Rec Department. Cotton said
the AC had interest in the Bike to School Day event, which was canceled in the past because of
liability reasons. She thought it could be brought back as a City sponsored event. Cotton
reported that she reached out to all the principals in Newport to see if they were supportive of
the event. She said she heard back from everyone except for the Newport High School
principal. The others liked the event as a City sponsored event and invited her to put up posters
and notices for the event at their schools.

Remillard gave an update via Judy Mayhew in Parks and Rec and said she contacted the City’s
insurance who said as long as the event was sponsored by the City, it would be covered by the
City’s insurance. Remillard said she would get the AC a copy of the certificate of insurance and
Mayhew was working on getting a waiver to the City Attorney for review.

Crowder said they were willing to do the event like they did in the past. They would get ahold of
Chief Malloy to have police volunteers and police on bikes for the event. She said they would
get volunteers to assist with crossing Highway 101 and would be meeting at the Bike Shop to
start. Crowder noted that they wouldn’t go to Yaquina View Elementary because it wasn’t there
in the past and was a dangerous area to cross Highway 20. She said there would be a waiver at
the bike shop on the day for parents to sign, along with handouts from the Bike to School
program for everyone who participated.

Cotton asked what volunteer roles the AC members could fill. Crowder suggested the AC
members be at the event in the morning to help with waivers. Eckelman volunteered. Crowder



asked for volunteers to ask for donations of coffee or snacks. Cotton said she would ask for
donations.

Cotton asked about past Walk to School events. Crowder said these events would usually
happen in the fall and said she thought the church on 6% Street used to organize the walking
events. Cotton said she wanted to encourage a “Get to School” type of event that would
incorporate walking, biking, and skating to school. The AC was in agreement to start with the
Bike to School event and look at the other types of events for the fall. Remillard said they could
put the event on Facebook and would hand out flyers as well. Crowder said they just needed
the waiver form from Mayhew. Cotton suggested putting the waiver online so people could
print it out beforehand and bring it to the event filled out.

VOLUNTEERS FOR THE TSP COMMITTEE AND PARK SYSTEM MASTER PLAN AC

Cotton reviewed the two committees that needed AC members to volunteer. She explained the
Park System Master plan would be a yearlong commitment. She noted that Forinash had said
he was interested but said the other AC members could consider volunteering. Cotton said the
Park System Master Plan will meet for seven meetings over a course of a year and the TSP
committee would be an ongoing process for about 2-3 years. She noted there could be
alternate AC members for the committee. She asked if any AC members were interested in
being on either committees. Eckelman said she might be interested in the TSP committee.
Cotton noted that there were other AC members not in attendance who might be interested.

STATEWIDE PLANNING PROCESSES — OR COAST BIKE ROUTE AND OR COAST TRAIL

Cotton reviewed the plan for the Oregon Coast Bike Route. She said they were doing a survey
and asked all the AC members to take it. Cotton said she emailed the survey to the AC
members. She noted that anyone could take the survey and asked the AC to circulate it to
friends.

Cotton referenced the Oregon Coast Trail map in the meeting packet for the AC. She said the
map was outdated and said there was room for improvement. A discussion ensued on trail
locations and improvements. Cotton said the legislature told Oregon Parks and Rec that they
needed to have a plan for the Oregon Coast Trail, but there wasn’t any funding attached.

REVIEW EXISTING PROJECTS

Cotton said she didn’t have any existing projects on her list from the last meeting. She said she
had heard from Olaf Sweetman that there was a concept plan back from the consultant for the
Agate Beach Wayside connector trail that she would bring to the next meeting. She said they
did specify that the railings for the stairs would have a bike track so people could bring bikes up
the stairs. Forinash reminded Cotton that the AC wanted it concrete instead of gravel filled.
Cotton said she would check on this.

REVIEW QUESTIONS FOR STAFF

Cotton said Engler and Forinash asked her to discuss Oceanview Drive. She showed the AC a
Google Earth map with elevations of the area and taxlot lines. She noted there was some room
in the ROW but it wasn’t all flat. Forinash asked if the City was considering areas for shoulder



expansion. Cotton didn’t know and said it was a separate discussion with Tim Gross. Engler said
Public Works would be painting fog lines but they were waiting on the weather. She said they
would be filling the shoulders with gravel and hoped Oceanview imrpovements would be
eligible for ODOT OR Coast Bike Route (OCBR) funding. Cotton said she didn’t know if sidewalks
were eligible as OCBR improvements. A discussion ensued on funding sources for expanding
shoulders and improvements. Forinash noted the County procedures for improvements and
thought the City could use their philosophy to do improvements. Cotton said the difference was
the County didn’t have as much sidewalk improvements to worry about as the City. The City’s
funds for the same type of improvements went mainly to sidewalks, which were more
expensive. Engler thought the multi-modal manual that gave options besides sidewalks could
be useful to the City. The AC reviewed the Google Map. They discussed different the amount of
room for sidewalks and shoulders in different areas.

Cotton noted that Olaf Sweetman was leaving his position as Assistant City Engineer and the
City would be hiring someone to fill his position. Forinash said at the pre-budget meeting they
discussed how the Public Works and Engineering Departments might be split to some degree.
He said what this meant was that Engineering would concentrate on engineering and PW would
be more on construction. He thought this would open the doors to have more interaction with
someone doing the day to day work on the streets. Cotton said what she took from it was the
engineer would be doing the big projects and there would also be a maintenance manager. She
wanted it noted that for the TSP, Oceanview Drive was on the City’s radar as being an issue for
bikes and pedestrians.

Engler said it would be good to have a joint meeting with the Oceanview neighborhood group.
The AC discussed the Oceanview Drive area on the map and areas of concerns. Cotton
suggested doing a walk in the area and asked if there were better days for the AC to do this.
Eckelman suggested doing a walking meeting at the next AC meeting on April 10, 2018. The AC
was in agreement to do a walking meeting.

Forinash asked if the AC could ask for the sharrows to be refurbished in the curved areas on
Oceanview. Engler thought there was funding to do this. Forinash said there was a line item in
the budget for sharrows. Cotton reported that Gross said they would be done when the
weather was good. She reported that some of the money in the budget would go to new
sharrows and the rest would be for maintaining and replacing the ones that were worn out.
Forinash reported that PW said that the thermoplastic sharrows were expensive and they didn’t
want to put expensive torched on sharrows in certain areas where the roads would be redone.
He said there was a stencil that could be used to paint them for these instances. Forinash said
painting didn’t last as long but could be done at little expense. Cotton said when they did
sharrows they did it as a big project at one time. She said that crosswalk repainting were
another thing PW would be addressing when the weather improved. A discussion ensue
regarding thermoplastic applications of sharrows and crosswalks.

Forinash said the sharrows on Naterlin from the State Park were the original ones put down
eight years before. He said they were the heavy duty kind and were still in great shape.
Forinash thought this was good to know when talking about maintenance of sharrows.



Cotton started the discussion on the gravel on Bay Blvd. Crowder said the gravel that was put
down on Bay Blvd and Highway 101 during the freezing months was atrocious. She said she had
to ride on the shoulder because it was so bad. Crowder also noted that the gravel by Walmart
and Agate Beach was also just as bad. Forinash asked if the City swept the right-of-ways. Cotton
wasn’t sure if they did on Highway 101 and would check with ODOT.

BICYCLE/PEDESTRIAN ACCIDENTS

Cotton reported there were no bicycle/pedestrian accidents in March.

COMMITTEE COMMENTS

Cotton asked for additional comments. Eckelman noted an instance where she was crossing
Highway 101 at Hubert St where the police stopped vehicles that didn’t yield.

Crowder said the OR Bike Summit was happening the coming Friday and she would be
presenting on OR Coast biking. She said she would give an update on this to the AC. She also
noted that there was a new trail building working to open up the Big Creek Trails for bikers,
hikers and others. She said she went to their first meeting where 25 people attended and they
discussed trail systems.

CONFIRM NEXT MEETING DATE

Cotton confirmed the next meeting would be on April 10, 2018 and would be a walking tour.

ADJOURNMENT

Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:35 P.M.



April 10, 2018
5:32 P.M.
Newport, Oregon

The City of Newport Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee met on the above date at 215
NW 15th St. (Radiant Church Parking Lot) in Newport. In attendance were Wendy Engler,
Michael Rioux, Daniella Crowder, Marsha Eckelman, and Chuck Forinash. Also in attendance
was Rachel Cotton, Associate Planner. Not it attendance were Susan Hogg, Nicole Fields, Wendy
Henriksen, and Jeff Pendleton.

BIKE TO SCHOOL DAY - MAY 9 - FLYER AND WAIVER DISTRIBUTION

Cotton handed out Bike to School Day flyers and waivers to committee members who wanted
them.

WALKING TOUR OF OCEANVIEW TO NYE ST MU PATH CORRIDOR

The committee embarked on a walking tour of the gravel portion of Nye Street north of 15% St
that dead ends in a ravine, exploring a potential alignment for a future Nye Street to Oceanview
Drive trail, multiuse path, or road. Committee members commented that this route would
provide a scenic and peaceful alternate to the lower portion of Oceanview Drive for cyclists and
pedestrians. The committee also acknowledged that the gravel portion of Nye Street would
need improvements to safely accommodate cyclists. Cotton was able to access GIS on her
phone and shared information about inventoried wetlands and property lines with the
committee during their walk.

The committee next walked along the east side shoulder of Oceanview Drive between NW 16%
St and NW 215t PI, sharing thoughts about potential for pedestrian improvements along this
stretch, which could include a bi-directional shared use path on the east side of Oceanview
Drive between 215t and 12t streets. Forinash provided some maps he created in Google Earth,
illustrating concepts for the shared use path, to be accessed by southbound bike traffic through
an improved crossing from the west side to the east side of Oceanview Drive at NW 215t Pl. The
bi-directional path could either feed into the Oceanview to Nye Street multiuse path or
continue along Oceanview Drive, depending on future plans. The group discussed the viability
of making Oceanview Drive between 151" and 12t streets one way for southbound traffic only.
Forniash indicated that homes along this stretch could be accessed from the south through a
relatively easy detour, taking NW Spring Street east to Nye and north to 15™ then back on to
Oceanview. Committee members noted that NW 15t Street is limited to one-way westbound
traffic between Oceanview Drive and Spring Street, which could show precedent for one-way
streets in this area.

ADJOURNMENT

Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:52 P.M.



PARKS & RECREATION

Wednesday

May 9, 2018

Join children and adults around the nation to celebrate
the benefits of bicycling!

All participants will meet at
Bike Newport at 7:15am

(150 NW 6th Street - corner of 6th & 101, behind Pro-Build)

Riders will leave promptly at 7:40am to get kids to school on time

All participants are required to wear a bike helmet.

Riders will be escorted by parents, volunteers and the
Newport Police Department to Sam Case, Newport Middle School,
& Newport High School.

For more information, contact the Newport Recreation Center @ 541-265-7783.

A waiver must be signed by a parent or legal guardian before the start of the event.
Waivers will be available at Bike Newport, Newport Recreation Center, or on the
City website at: http://newportoregon.gov/dept/par/rec/



PARKS & RECREATION

LIABILITY RELEASE

In consideration of being allowed to participate in the Bike to School Day event or related events,
sponsored by the Newport Parks and Recreation Department, | acknowledge, agree and represent for
myself, my personal representatives, assigns, heirs and next of kin as follows:

1. That | understand the nature of bicycling activities, and that | and my child are qualified, in good
health, and in proper physical condition to participate in such activity. | further acknowledge that the
activity will be conducted over public roads and facilities open to the public during the activity and
upon which the hazards of travel are to be expected. | further agree and warrant that if at any time |
believe conditions to be unsafe, | will immediately discontinue further participation in the activity.

2. That | will be engaging in activities that involve risk of serious injuries, including permanent
disability or death, and severe social and economic losses which might result not only from my
actions, inactions or negligence, but also the action, inaction or negligence of others, the rules of play
or the condition of the premises or any equipment to be used.

3. That there may be other risks not known or not reasonably foreseeable at this time, and that |
assume all risk and accept personal responsibility for damage, injury, permanent disability or death;
and further that | release, waive, discharge and covenant not to sue the City of Newport, their
officials, employees, agents or volunteers, from any and all liability for any and all claims, losses or
damages related to my participation in the Bike to School Day event or related activities.

4. That | will be responsible for my medical costs relating in any way to my participation in the Bike to
School Day and related events.

5. That | consent to allow the picture, voice and likeness of myself and/or child(ren) to appear in any
documentary, promotional media, television, radio or print film coverage of the Bike to School Day
event incidental to my/our participation and without compensation.

| have read this agreement, fully understand its terms, understand that | have given up substantial
rights by signing it, and have signed it freely and without any inducement or assurance of any nature,
and intend it to be a compete and unconditional release of the City of Newport of all liability to the
greatest extent allowed by law and agree that if any portion of this agreement is held to be invalid,
the balance, notwithstanding, shall continue in full force and effect.

Parent/Guardian Signature Parent/Guardian Name -Printed

Children(s) Names



Legend
- Oceanview bypass concept focus area

Improved bike/ped crossing at NW 21st PI
and bi-directional shared use path

= = = Reccommended bike boulevard and
sidewalk connections (TSP Tier | projects)

a

NV7A e, sT _
- ST
'N\'/\'/16Tr‘ST' 15

-y
L ,.lu
i i

,_ N 15T|"!ST
’w -Wﬁ

—_

N GR’E'.‘.'v"E ST>

LT

'J

v AN MrEVV‘DR
1

E 3
I [
..'i.

NW, tAk"E

W ocE

~
¥

N TATHEST
i

]
o
L

V13TH STt *NW13TH S T |
» -

-t 41 g
- ] |-

NW 12TH S

Zn
SN

i
'
=

ol |

g =

—Iﬁn
I?EST

NW.SPRING.ST:

-

: -

: i '::- I
o ';-‘.- =gy

ir‘ u-{

SN 11TH ST

i

NI ._AKE-ST

"

_'lf_
l '
W.GR®

1IN L.EE:‘S
] F I

’éBERT ST

.

2
NW, 14T ST

e

NWHU

Community Development Department Shared Use Path Connecting Nye St to Oceanview Dr - Concept

" 169 SW Coast Highway Phone:1.541.574.0629

Newport, OR 97365 Fax:1.541.574.0644 Image Taken July 2013
4-inch, 4-band Digital Orthophotos

David Smith & Associates, Inc. Portland, OR

T City of Newport

is it suitable for legal, engineering, or s




Limited to one-way southbound traffic

e

Northbound traffic alternate route ¥ i B

- «] Iy !

Bi-directional shared use path

Oceanview bypass concept focus area
b

y

T

TN,

3"

Existing westbound [
one-way on 15th St. IS eSS
between Oceanview [ESF

~ and Spring .

HURBERT.S

TNV

[

.ﬁ
o
il

i
]

O INV\/’ 14-,- . _.--':

€Y I ,—T.'.,,ST,. g
g%. 4 :
= 41

o

-Ha

et
_ NW13Tlllgg'F’"-

1] s {
] ! r!; l
[ ’.Ill

L

3

e
(@p)
Z
e
(0p)
o
=
©
{rad
|._
;_,
Z

@ANWEL2Tik ST
1) Y
s,
- =il A
NWAITHIST: Z-5

¥
|70
=
L]
]
I

1

I i ,‘-— .
NWHURBERT ST 81 * '\

ry
e e

i

Loy -

=

ORT City of Newport
7y Community Development Department One-Way Southbound Traffic on Oceanview - Concept
169 SW Coast Highway Phone:1.541.574.0629
Newport, OR 97365 Fax:1.541.574.0644 Image Taken July 2013
is it sutable for legal, engineering, or s rposes. 4-inch, 4-band Digital Orthophotos
is David Smith & Associates, Inc. Portland, OR




	Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee Agenda
	2016-2443 - Bike Ped Comm March 13 Draft Minutes.docx
	2016-2444 - Bike Ped Comm April 10 Draft Minutes.docx
	2016-2445 - Bike to School Day.pdf
	2016-2445 - LIABILITY RELEASE bike to school.pdf
	2016-2448 - OceanviewConcepts_bypass.pdf
	2016-2448 - OceanviewConcepts_oneway.pdf

